REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION
AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WESTMORLAND

||_%

Va5~

The Gateway C-i-ty ®

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024 6:00 PM
City Council Chambers
355 South Center Street
Westmorland, CA 92281

Mayor’s Message

This is a public meeting. You may be heard on an agenda item before the Council takes action on the item upon being recognized by the mayor. During the oral
communications portion of the agenda, you may address the Council on items that do not appear on the agenda that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.
Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or comments, which may invade an individual’s privacy, are prohibited. The mayor reserves the right to limit the
speaker’s time. Individuals wishing accessibility accommodations at this meeting, under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), may request such accommodations to
aid hearing, visual, or mobility impairment by contacting City Hall at (760) 344-3411. Please note that 48 hours advance notice will be necessary to honor your request.

Brown Act AB 361:
Location: Westmorland City Hall Council Chambers 355 S Center Street
Judith Rivera- Mayor
Xavier Mendez- Mayor Pro- Tem
Ana Beltran- Council Member
Justina Cruz- Council Member
Ray Gutierrez- Council Member

Call to Order:

Pledge of Allegiance & Invocation:

Roll Call:

Approval of the Agenda:

Oral Communication-Public Comment: Now is the time for any member of the public to speak to the
Council. Please step to the podium and state your name and address for the record.

- Informational Presentation on Forrester Road Improvements- David Aguirre Executive Director,
Imperial County Transportation Commission (ICTC)

Staff Reports Non-Action Items:

Fire Department - Sergio Cruz
City Manager- Laura Fischer

Public Works Director - Ramiro Barajas

Consent Agenda: Approve the Consent Agenda Items 1-6.
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 3, 2024

2. Approval of City Warrant List.



Regular Business:

1. Discussion/Action Review the Amended and Restated Agreement Between the City and
CR&R Incorporated for Integrated Solid Waste Management Services - Laura Fischer,
Manager

2. Discussion/Action Purchase of procured mulch for compliance of Cal Recycle- Tami Castro,
City Hall Supervisor.

3. Discussion/Action Approval to close Bank Account and Transfer Funds to Local Agency
Investment Fund- Laura Fischer, Manager

4. Information/ Discussion: Regarding the 3" Quarter Budget Review- Laura Fischer, Manager
5. Information/ Discussion: State Water Board Compliance Order- Laura Fischer, Manager
Closed Session:

o Public Service Employees Job descriptions and salary scales, as well as Appointment, Employment, or
evaluation and possible management position (Gov’t. Code §54957(b)(1).

Adjournment: Next regular scheduled meeting May 1, 2024.

Council meetings are Open to the Public
If you need further assistance, please email the City Clerk
cityclerk@cityofwestmorland.net



mailto:cityclerk@cityofwestmorland.net

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL
AND THE REDEVELOPMENTAGENCY
OF THE CITY OF WESTMORLAND

WEDNSDAY, APRIL 3, 2024 6:00 PM

MINUTES
Call to Order — Mayor Judith Rivera
Pledge of Allegiance — Mayor Rivera
Roll Call:
Mayor, Judith Rivera
Mayor Pre- tem, Xavier Mendez
Council Member, Justina Cruz
Council Member, Ray Gutierrez
Council Member, Ana Beltran

Mayor’s Message

This is a public meeting. You may be heard on an agenda item before the Council takes action on the item upon being recognized by the mayor.
During the oral communications portion of the agenda, you may address the Council on items that do not appear on the agenda that are within
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or comments, which may invade an
individual’s privacy, are prohibited. The mayor reserves the right to limit the speaker’s time. Individuals wishing accessibility accommodations
at this meeting, under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), may request such accommodations to aid hearing, visual, or mobility
impairment by contacting City Hall at (760) 344-3411. Please note that 48 hours advance notice will be necessary to honor your request.
Brown Act AB 361:
Location: Westmorland City Hall Council Chambers 355 S Center Street
Judith Rivera- Mayor
Xavier Mendez- Mayor Pro-Tem
Ana Beltran- Council Member
Justina Cruz- Council Member
Ray Gutierrez- Council Member

Reqular City Council Meeting:

Oral Communication-Public Comment: Now is the time for any member of the public to
speak to the Council. Please step to the podium and state your name and address for the record.

- Carrie Augusta, Food Bank Representative: Ms. Augusta wanted to invite council and
the locals to an event the Food Bank will be hosting. She as well mentioned the SCAN
Foundation Grant funds they have received will be contributing to event, there will be
games and more for all ages.

- Ryan Kelly, Board of Supervision Member: Mr. Kelly begin to mention to the council
of him possible being on next coming agenda to explain the Latium benefits to the local
cities in the Imperial Valley.



Staff Reports Non-Action Items:

e Fire Department - Sergio Cruz. ABSENT

e Public Works Director - Ramiro Barajas. Mr. Barajas wanted to thank the Imperial County
Public Works for cleaning out the gutters leaving city limits.

o City Manager- Laura Fischer -Part-time Manager. ABSENT

Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes from March 6, 2024

2. Approval of City Warrant List. Ms. Rivera made note on Demand list to deduct the $180.00 from list

due to finance error.

AYES: (1) Beltran, (2) Mendez, Gutierrez, Cruz, Rivera
NOS: 0
ABSENT: 0

Regular Business:

1. Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 24-04 RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMORLAND RELATING TO ACCEPTING
FUNDS FROM THE 2021-2022 COPS FUNDS GRANT (AB 1584). Mr. Montia
brought to council Resolution 24-04 for the previous background checks for the new
Police officers, he began to mention to council that he’s still waiting on a final official
amount for a background check on the chief position. He requested from council to
approved that he doesn’t exceed $3,500.00 on the final background check. Mrs. Rivera
approved for his request no to exceed the $3,500.00 amount.

AYES: (1) Mendez, (2) Beltran, Gutierrez, Cruz, Rivera
NOS: 0
ABSENT: 0

2. Discussion/Action to purchase new security cameras for outside of Police Station &
City Hall - Laura Fischer, Manager. Council Dropped Item.

3. Information/ Discussion to amend ORDINANCE NO. 16-05 AN ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMORLAND, REGULATING
PERSONAL INDOOR CULTIVATION OF MARIJUANA, BANNING OUTDOOR
PERSONAL CULTIVATION AND BANNING MARIJUANA USE IN CITY
FACILITIES - Ana Beltran Council Member. Mrs. Beltran introduced Alex Dos
Santos — Director of Compliance & Licensing, Cake Enterprise, INC. to council. Mr.
Dos Santos informed council if they have any questions to please ask and he can
answer. Mr. Gutierrez asked what type of Security they will be providing. Mr. Dos
Santos informed that they will be trained security for the security of the place to
prevent any robberies and or minors from entering the location. Mrs. Cruz asked
where they location they are thinking of putting the company at. Mr. Dos Santos
mentioned the location of the Date Shake possible still looking into other locations.
Mr. Mendez ask the city attorney about if this ordinance also bands the growth of
marijuana in the city, Mr. Driskill said he’ll need to read more into the ordnance. Ms.



Rivera asked what is the percentage the city will receive back. Mr. Dos Santos
mentioned that that’s based on what the city wants back, he was in contact with the
city attorney recently him and his company will create a document for the city if they
decide to keep or to alter the document. Mrs. Beltran and Ms. Rivera thanked Mr. Dos
Santos on his time and stated there will be a follow up soon.

Closed Session:

- Public_Service Employees Job descriptions and salary scales, as well as Appointment,
Employment, or evaluation and possible management position (Gov’t. Code §54957(b)(1).)
Legal Counsel Pending Litigation Claim — 100 S H Street (Gov’t. Code §54956.9(d)(1).)

Adjournment into closed session: 6:25 PM
End of closed session: 6:48 PM
To reportable action was taken.

Adjournment: Next regular scheduled meeting April 3, 2024.
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:50PM

AYES: (1) Mendez, (2) Beltran, Gutierrez, Cruz, Rivera
NONES: 0
ABSENT: 0

Submitted for Approval: April 10, 2024.

Audio Transcription: Christine Pisch, City Clerk
Transcript Record: Christine Pisch, City Clerk



CITY OF WESTMORLAND
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

MEETING DATE: April 17, 2024

FROM: Laura Fischer, Manager

SUBJECT: Review the Amended and Restated Agreement Between the City
and CR&R Incorporated for Integrated Solid Waste Management
Services.

ISSUE:

Shall the City Council Review the Amended and Restated Agreement Between the City
and CR&R Incorporated for Integrated Solid Waste Management Services and
authorize Staff to prepare a Resolution to Adopt?

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council Review the Amended and Restated Agreement
Between the City and CR&R Incorporated for Integrated Solid Waste Management
Services, and Authorize Staff to Prepare a Resolution to Adopt.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no cost to the City to adopt the Amended and Restated Agreement. Our rates
are scheduled to increase in October 2024 and that date will not change.

The following table indicates the trash rates for cities in the Imperial County.

Waste Hauling Current Monthly Residential Rates

$28.00
527.00

$26.00
$25.00
524.00
523.00
$22.00 I I
$21.00
: & o &%3“

& A ¥ o 2«
& QQ§ <F & & <&
+ % 22 @ D E & G
& 4 B e & =
&5 1€ & & ¥ e &
Q‘Q‘? Q’\‘h \_? ‘_:\{5 < &
& %

In addition to the proposed contract amendments outlined below, City staff has asked
CR&R to consider the following additional benefits:

¢ Implement a Senior Discount Rate

e Hold Four Clean Up Days

e Donate $1,000 to City Events

e Contribute funding to help offset staff cost for recycling requirements



2

We will make any additional modifications as approved by CR&R and City Council.

BACKGROUND:

CR&R and the City of Westmorland have had a Solid Waste Management Franchise
Agreement since 2011, when it was assigned from Benz Disposal to CR&R
Incorporated. In October of 2012, the First Amendment established street sweeping
services, rates, and collection procedures. In addition, the amendment modified the
agreement erm to five-year renewable extension intervals beginning in 2020. The City
has the sole option to extend the term of the agreement for five additional years subject
to notice provided by June 1, 2020.

The City approved a five year extension at their meeting on June 3, 2020. The City’s
current agreement will expire in June 1, 2025.

The City’s current contract does not address many of the current bills enacted by the
State, suck as AB 341 mandatory recycling, AB 1826 mandatory organics recycling, and
SB 1383 known as the short-lived climate pollutants bill. Currently the City is struggling
to maintain compliance with SB 1383 according to Cal-Recycle.

CR&R has supported the City’s efforts to remain in full compliance with Cal-Recycle
laws through expansion of their transfer capacity in EI Centro and investment at their
Yuma landfill facility, and establishing a regional composting facility for the city’s green
waste materials.

CR&R acknowledges that they experienced some service issues during the global
pandemic, when staffing levels were difficult to maintain and equipment was difficult to
procure. For the past year the City has enjoyed excellent service with no customer
complaints as CR&R has been able to purchase new trucks and equipment and
maintains adequate staffing levels.

DISCUSSION:

The discussion and question today is, if City Council will review the amended and
restated Agreement between the City and CR&R Incorporated for Integrated Solid Waste
Management Services and authorize Staff to prepare a Resolution to Adopt.

The proposed Agreement will provide the same services from CR&R but will also
include implementation of current State legislation including SB 1383.

It is the City’s goal to keep costs to our customers as low as possible, while complying
with all State and local regulations. The new SB 1383 regulations are in place to
improve the environment and enhance sustainability efforts, they also come with
mandates that are unfunded. The rate increases are a pass-through cost to maintain
compliance with State regulations.



3

Highlights to the Amended and Restated Agreement include:

No change to the current 10% franchise fee, however, the City and CR&R will
change the current practice of collecting the franchise fee to meet the language
of the Amended Agreement.

Extension of the Agreement for five years. Current Agreement term ends 2024,
Amended Agreement ends 2029. Option to extend terms remains at five year
intervals.

Customers may periodically generate more Refuse than will fit in the Refuse
Cart(s). Customers are therefore entitled to two annual pickups of material that
does not fit in the Refuse Cart(s) at no additional cost. One pickup shall consist
of up to the equivalent of three (3) large bags, or barrels of Refuse. Contractor
shall Collect all Refuse put out for Collection in addition to the foregoing two (2)
pickups to be provided at no charge.

Contractor shall provide disabled Customers with backyard service. Contractor
will remove Refuse, Recyclable and Green Waste Containers, and Green Waste
bundles from Customer’s storage area, place them out for Collection, and return
Containers to Customer’s storage area after Collection, ensuring that all doors or
gates are closed securely.

As part of the consideration for the City granting it the exclusive rights for Solid
Waste Handling Services set forth herein, Contractor shall conduct three Drop-off
Events per year on days approved in advance by City and promoted by
Contractor.

Contractor shall provide Bulky Item pickup service to all Single Family and Multi-
Family Customers. Each Residential Customer shall be entitled to two Bulky Item
pickups per calendar year at no additional charge. Each Multi-Family building will
be entitled to the number of free pickups entitled to each Residential Customer
based on the number of dwelling units.

Contractor shall Collect used oil and oil filters from Customers receiving
Residential Cart Collection service on the Customer’s regularly scheduled
Collection day. The contractor will receive cabinets to be attached to the
Contractor’s Residential Cart Collection vehicles to Collect and Transport sealed
used oil containers and filter bags, and will receive used oil Containers and filter
bags initially through the City’s Solid Waste task force.

Contractor shall operate an annual holiday tree Collection program for two weeks
following December 25. During this period all holiday trees placed out for
Collection by Single Family and Multi-Family Customers shall be Collected by
Contractor.

Contractor shall provide for the free Disposal of Solid Waste by Residential
Customers at the Contractor’'s yard or Approved Transfer Station or other
location approved in writing in advance by the City. Dumping privileges at
approved location will be Saturday from 8 AM to 12 PM. Residents may be asked
to produce an City of Westmorland water bill.

Contractor shall provide City with the street sweeping services described in
Exhibit 5 at no additional cost to City.

Liquidated Damages section added to ensure the City will be compensated
should services be interrupted or fail.



4

e The next rate increase to be implemented on October 1, 2024 with a maximum
rate increase up to 4% per year for the next four years through the Agreement
term.

e Insurance Amount Changes. This Agreement increases the amount of insurance
CR&R is required to carry.

e CR&R shall provide a Residential Food Waste Diversion Program to meet SB
1383 requirements.

e CR&R will assist the City with large venue and event assistance for event
recycling by providing carts and bins.

e CR&R will assist City in procuring recovered organic waste products to meet the
City's procurement targets under SB1383, such as compost and mulch.

e CR&R will perform ongoing, but no less than twice a year, cart contamination
inspections. Noticing will be provided on cart or bin found to be contaminated
with unacceptable waste. Non-compliance will be forwarded to the City for
enforcement.

e CR&R will provide the City reports on its contamination monitoring efforts.

e CR&R will review de minimis waivers and provide recommendation to City.

e CR&R will include an outreach and technical assistance plan to include a CR&R
representative to visit generators and assess waste stream, provide education to
generators such as signage requirement. The Site Visits and Waste
Assessments will also determine required level of service to commercial
generators.

e CR&R will provide classroom recycling bins in the Westmorland School District.

e CR&R will perform annual compliance reviews of commercial generators and
food recovery compliance and provide reports to the City.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends that the City Council authorize staff to prepare a Resolution to
amend the Agreement with CR&R for the Collection, Transportation, Recycling, and
Disposal of Solid Waste, Recyclable and Compostable Material for Council’s
consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,
Laura Fischer,
Manager

Attachment: Amended and Restated Agreement Between the City of
Westmorland and CR&R.



AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE

CITY OF WESTMORLAND AND

CR&R INCORPORATED
FOR
INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE

MANAGEMENT SERVICES

XXXX, 2024



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1: DEFINITIONS ... s s s s nm s nnnns 2
ARTICLE 2: GRANT AND ACCEPTANCE OF FRANCHISE. ............coomimmcciiiinees 20
2.1 Grantand Acceptance of FranChiSe ...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiii e 21
2.2 Enforcement of EXCIUSIVIEY.........uuuu s 21
2.3  EffeCtiVE Date ..o 21
2.4 Term of AQre@mMENt.. ... ... s 21
25  Optionto EXtend Term ... 21
2.6  Representations and Warranties of Contractor............ccccoooovvviiiiiiiiieeeennnnnnn. 22
2.7  Conditions to Effectiveness of Agreement..............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 23
2.8  Delegation of AUtNOIILY ...........u s 23
2.9  LimitationS 10 SCOPE . .eeeeiiiiiii e 23
210 City’s Right to Direct Changes......... ... 24
2.10.1 GENEIAL.....ccc ittt taaaaaanannnaaa 24

2.10.2 New Diversion Programs.............cii i ee e e e e e e e e eeenns 25

2.10.3 FIOW CONtrol OPtion ......ccceiiieiieee e e e 25

2.11  Ownership of SOlId WaSte ........ccooriiiiiiciiee e 26
2.12  Contractor StAtUS .......o e 26
2.13  Contractor AUthOrZatioN ............coooiiiiiiiie e 26
2.14 Permits @nd LICENSES ........uuieiieie e 27
215 ANNEXALIONS......eiiiieie e a s 27
ARTICLE 3: FEES PAID TO THE CITY AND BOND EXPENSES ........cooieiiiiiiiinns 27
3.1 SeClioN RESEIVEA ...t e e 27
3.2 FranChiSE FEE..... e 27
3.3 Time and Method of Franchise Fee Payments to City...........ccccoeoiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 27
3.3.1 Revenue Collected by City ..........eeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 27

3.4 FUIUIE FEES ..o 27
ARTICLE 4: DIRECT SERVICES ... sssss s s s smssss e 28
4.1  Services to be Provided by Contractor — General...........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiins 28
4.2  REfUSE SEIVICES .....oeeeeieeee e 29
4.2.1 Single Family Refuse ColleCtion............ccooieiiiiiiiiiiiccccce e 29

4.2.2 Refuse Cart OVEIage ........cooiiiuiiiiiiiiee et 29

4.2.3 BaCKYard SEIVICE ......cciii i 30

4.2.4 Multi-Family and Commercial Refuse Collection...............cccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinee. 30

4.2.5 Commercial Cart SEIVICE ..........ouviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiieiieiieeeaeeeeaeeaeneeeeeannnaannnneannnne 30

4.2.6 Overflowing Commercial ContaiNers ...............couviiiiiiiiiiiiice e 31

4.2.7 ROII-Off BOX SEIVICE.....eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeteet e eeeseeennsnnnnnsnnnnnnnnnes 31

4.2.8 Temporary Bin SEIVICE.......uuuiiii i 31

4.2.9 Scout VehiCleS/ROI-OULS..........ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e eeeennnnennnnes 31

4.2, 10L0OCKING BiNS....coiiiiiiiiiei e 31
4.2.11Solid Waste and Bulky Item Drop-off Events ............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiie, 32
4.2.120n-Call Bulky &M PICKUP......ccviieiiiieciiie e 32

4.2.13BUIKY IHeM DIVEISION ...ceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 32



4.2.14Disposal of Electronic and Other Special Wastes .............cccovvvviiieeeieeeeeeiinnn, 32

4.2.15Curbside Used Oil ColleCtion.............ccooeiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 33

4.3 RECYCING e e e 34
4.3.1 GENEIAL. ..ottt 34

4.3.2 Single Family Recycling Collection .............ccooiiiiiiiiiii i 34

4.3.3 Multi-Family and Commercial Recyclables Collection............ccccoooeiviiviiienn... 34

4.3.4 SeCtioN RESEIVEA.......oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et ssnnnnnnnnnsnnnnnnnes 35

4.3.5 Marketing and Sale of Recyclable Materials ................cccooviiiiiiiiciieiiee 35

4.3.6 Minimum Recycling ReqQUIremMents .............ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieee 35

4.3.7 Construction and Demolition Debris Diversionand MRF...................ccovvveenn... 35

4.3.8 Operations FACIIY .........ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 35

4.4  Organic Material Collection Program — General .............ccccoovviiieiiiiieeeeennnnn. 35
4.4.1 Single Family Green Waste Collection ...............coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 36

4.4.2 Commercial and Multi-Family Organic Materials Collection ................ccccccee... 36

4.4.3 End Uses for Green Waste............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 37

4.4.4 Food RecoVery ASSISTaNCE........cccuiiiiiiiiii e 37

T O VS 1= V. To = SR 38
4.5.1 City Facilities ColleCtion.............coiiiiiiiiiiiie e 38

4.5.2 City Sponsored EVENTS........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 38

4.5.3 Emergency Collection and Disposal Service..........ccccooovviviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee, 38

4.5.4 Street Sweepings DiSPOSal .......ccooiiiiiiiiiiii e 38

4.5.5 DUMPING PriVIlEgEs .......ccooiiiiiiiiii 38

4.5.6 Abandoned Item Collection by City..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 38

4.5.7 Street SWeepiNg SEIVICES. .......cuiuiiiiii i 39

4.5.8 Large Venue and Event Assistance, Event Recycling............ccoovvvvviiiiiiiiiennn.. 40

4.5.9 Provision of Recovered Organic Waste Products ..............cccccceeeeiiiiiiiiiennen. 40
4.5.10Contractor Warranty of Recovered Organic Waste Products ............cccccccee.... 40

4.6 OPErAtiONS .. ..uui et e e e e e eaeanana——_ 40
4.6.1 SChedUIES ... 41

4.6.2 MiSSEA PICKUPDS ....evveiiiiieee et e e e e 41

4.6.3 VENICIES ... 41

G 7] g = T 7 43

4.6.5 Litter Abatement. ... ... 45

4.6.6 PEISONNEL.......ooeiiiiii i 46

4.6.7 ldentification REQUIFEd...........coiiiiiiiici e 46

4.6.8 Fees and GratUitieS .........uueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieii e eeneeennnnnnnnnes 46

4.6.9 NON-DisCrimination .........ooouiuiii e 47
4.6.10Report of Accumulation of Solid Waste.............coveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 47

4.7  Transfer, Processing, and Disposal.............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 47
4.7.1 Processing Facility Temporary Equipment or Operational Failure Waiver ....... 48

4.7.2 Transportation to Non-Approved Facilities Prohibited ..............cccccoeeeiiiiiis 49

4.8  Status of DISPOSal SHE........coeeiiiieeeee e 49
4.9  Dedicated ROULES ......cooiiiiiiiiieii e e e 49
4.10 ROULE AUIL...... .o 49
4.11 Service Exceptions; Hazardous Waste Notifications ............cccccoeeviiniiiennnnnnnn. 51
ARTICLE 5: OTHER SERVICES ...ttt s s s s sssssss s s s e s s nnnsss s s e 52
5.1 Services and Customer BilliNg........ccoouueiiiiiii i 52

5.1.1 Customers Billed by City ......coooiiiiiiiiiieiee e 52



5.1.2 Customers Billed by Contractor............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 52

5.1.3 ReView Of ACCOUNES ......ccoiiiiiiiiiieee e 52

5.1.4 Non-Payment; Collections; Suspension of Service ...............cceeeeeeiiiiiin. 53

5.1.5 EXemption From SErVICE .......ouvuuiiiiieiiieecc et 54

5.2 CUSIOMEr SEIVICE ...t e e 54
5.2.1 Local Office/Customer SErviCe ..........cooooviiiiiiiii e 54

5.2.2 Complaint Documentation ... 55

5.2.3 Resolution of Customer Complaints .............ouieiiiiiiiiiiic e, 55

5.2.4 SB 1383 Noncompliance Complaints .............uceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 55

5.2.5 Contract LiaiSOn .......ccoooeiiiiiiiiiie e 56

5.2.6 Service LiaiSON.......ccoooiiiiiiiiiiee 56

5.2.7 Review of Generator Waiver Requests..............cccooii 56

5.3  Education and Public AWareness ............cooooiiiiiiiii i 57
5.3.1 GBNEIAl ... 57

5.3.2 Material Distribution Methods ...........cooiiiiiiii e 57

5.3.3 Non-English Language Requirements .............ccccoevviiiiieiciieiciicee e, 57

5.3.4 Ongoing Education Requirements ............cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 58

5.3.5 Contractor Representative.............coooooiiiiiii 59

5.3.6 Community EVENES .....uvuii e 59

5.4  Waste Generation/Characterization Studies............ccccccoooiiiiiiiiiiii e, 59
5.5 Contamination MoNOMNG...........uiiiiiiiiiee e 60
5.5.1 Contamination Inspection Methods .............ccccooeiiiiiiiiiii e, 60

5.6 Inspection and Enforcement.............ooueeiiiiii i 63
5.7  Technical Assistance Program.............cooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 64
5.7.1 Site Visits and Waste ASSeSSMENtS ..........coooeviiiiiiiiiiii 64

5.7.2 Workshops and Meetings..........coooviiiiiiiiii 66

5.7.3 Record Keeping and Reporting Requirements.............ccccoeeeiiieiiiiiiiiecceeeeeeees 66
ARTICLE 6: CONTRACTOR COMPENSATION AND RATES........ccoeeerrreeceeeeenee 66
6.1 (7= o =T = | PR 66
6.2  INItIAl RAES......eeeeeeee e 67
6.3  Schedule of Future AdiUSIMENtS........ ... 67
6.3.1 Annual Rate Adjustment..............ooo 67

6.4  Method of AQJUSTMENTS........uuii s 68
B.4.1 GONEIAL ... 68

6.5  Extraordinary AdJUStMENtS..........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 70
6.6 Change in Approved Disposal Facility ............ccoooviiiiiiiii e, 71
ARTICLE 7: REVIEW OF SERVICES AND PERFORMANCE ..........cccccemmemmmnnciinnnenns 71
7.1 Solid Waste Services and Performance Review Meeting .................ccceco. 71
ARTICLE 8: RECORDS, REPORTS, AND INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS .......... 72
8.1 €72 o= = | SRR 72
8.2 REBCOIAS .. ..ei e e 72
8.2.1 GBNEIAl ... 72

8.2.2 FIinancial RECOIAS .........cooiiiiiiiee e 73

8.2.3 Solid Waste ReCOrdS.........ccoooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 73

8.2.4 CERCLA Defense RECOrdS ..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 74

8.2.5 DiSPOSaAl RECOIAS ....uuuiiiiieiieeee e 74



8.2.6 Compilation of Information for State Law Purposes ............cccccvvvieeeieeeeeeninnnnn. 74

8.2.7 Other Programs' RECOITS..........uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 75

8.2.8 CoSt Of AUdit ..o 75

& TG T o= o To ] i P 75
8.3.1 Report Formats and Schedule..............ccooooiiiii 75

8.3.2 Quarterly ReportS.......ccoooiiiiiieeeee e 76

8.3.3 ANNUAl REPOIT ... . e e 79

8.3.4 FINancCial REPOIT......oo e e e 82

8.4  Reporting Adverse INformation ..o 82
8.5 Rightto INSPect RECOIAS ......ccooiiiiieieiie e 83
8.6  Failure tO REPOI........e e 83
8.7  PUDIICRECOMS ... e e e e e e e eeennnnas 83
ARTICLE 9: INDEMNIFICATION, INSURANCE, BOND, AND LETTER OF CREDIT 83
9.1 INdemMNIfICAtioN ... ... e 83
9.2 Hazardous Substances Indemnification................ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 84
9.3 CalRecycle Indemnification and Guarantee...............ccccoeeeeeiiiiiiiieiie e, 85
S I S | 61T U =T o o TP 86
ARTICLE 10: CITY’S RIGHT TO PERFORM SERVICE...........ccoooiiieeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeene 89
10T GENEIAL ...ttt e e e e et e e e e e e e aanaa—a 89
10.2 Temporary Possession of Contractor's Property ...........cooooviiiiiiinieieeeeeeeiinnns 90
10.3 Billing and Compensation to City During City’s Possession................cc.co...... 90
10.4 City’s Right to Relinquish POSSESSION........cccoiiiiiiiiiiie e 90
10.5 City’s P0ssession NOt A Taking ......ccooooioiiiiiii e 91
10.6 Duration of City’s POSSESSION ......cceeeiiiiiiee e e e 91
ARTICLE 11: DEFAULT, REMEDIES, AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES...............ccevue. 91
11.1 Events of Default ... 91
11.2  Criminal Activity of CONtractor .........ccoooii e 93
11.3  SeClON RESEIVEA ... .. e e e eeeennns 94
11.4 Right to Terminate Upon Default and Right to Specific Performance ............ 94
11.5 Liquidated Damages. ..........coeeieeiieieiiiiiiiee e e e e e e e e e e eeennnnas 94
11.6  Excuse from PerformancCe ...........oooouiiiiiiii et 99
11.7 Notice, Hearing and Appeal of City Breach ............ccoooiiiiiiiiiii 100
11.8 Assurance of PerformancCe ............oouuuiiiiii e 101
ARTICLE 12: OTHER AGREEMENTS OF THE PARTIES ........cccooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee 101
12.1 Relationship of Parties..........cccooiiiiiiiiiii e 101
12.2  Compliance With Law..........coooiiiiiie e 101
12.3  GOVEINING LAW ..o s 101
124 JUMSAICHON. ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeennnnns 101
12.5  ASSIGNMENT. ...t e e e e et aa e e e e e e e eeeennnnas 102
12.6  Affiliated COMPANIES........uuieie e 103
12.7 Contracting or SUDCONraCtiNg .......oooieeiiii e 103
12.8 BindiNg ON ASSIGNS ... e e et e e e e e eeennnna 104
12.9 Cooperation in Preparation for Termination or Expiration of Contract........... 104



12.10 Parties in INTeresSt..........e e 104
2 B T = T 104
12.12 Contractor's Investigation ................oiiiiiii i 105
P2 1 @7 g T =Y o o g =1 (o o U 105
1214 NOUICE ... 105
12.15 Representatives of the Parties............coooo oo, 106
12.16 City Free to Negotiate with Third Parties ............cccooooiiiiiiiiiiii e, 106
12.17 Compliance with Municipal Code.........ccooi i 106
T2.18 PrIVACY ...ceiiiicie ettt et e e e e e e e et a e e e e e e e a 106
12.19 Proprietary Information, Public Records .............ccooiiiiiiiiii, 106
12.20 Compliance with Immigration Laws ...........cooooeeiiiiiiiiieeeee, 107
ARTICLE 13: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. ... 107
13.1 ENtire AQre€meENnt.........eeeiiii e 107
13.2  Section Headings ......ccoooiiiiieeeeeeee e 107
13.3 References to Laws and Other Agreements.............ccoovviiiiiiieee e, 108
13.4  INterpretation ... e 108
13.5  AQrEEMIENT ... ..t e e 108
13.6  Severability .......coooiiieeeeee 108
13.7  EXNIDItS ... 108
13.8  NON-WaiVer ProViSION ........ccooo i 108
13,9 AHOINEYS FEES.. ..o e e e e 108



AB 341, AB 827, AB 1826, and SB 1383 Implementation Plan
Current Maximum Rates as of September 30, 2023
Processing, Transfer, and Disposal Services and Facility Standards

Collection System Specifications

Street Sweeping Services


Dean Ruffridge
Matt.  Please include from the current agreement.  Also we should include in the services section that street sweeping is included via use of City’s equipment, etc.


AGREEMENT

This Amended and Restated Agreement (“Agreement”) for Integrated Solid Waste Management
Services (hereinafter the “Agreement”) is entered into this 1°* day of March 2024 by and between the City
of Westmorland (“City”) and CR&R Incorporated (“Contractor”), for the Collection, Transportation,
Recycling, Processing, and Disposal of Solid Waste and other services related to meeting the goals and
requirements of the California Integrated Waste Management Act.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Public Resources Code Section 40059(a)(2), the City has
determined that the public health, safety, and well-being require that an exclusive franchise be awarded
to a qualified company for the Collection, Transfer and Transportation, Recycling, Processing, and Disposal
of Solid Waste and other services related to meeting the Diversion goals required by AB 939, and other
requirements of the California Integrated Waste Management Act; and,

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the California Integrated
Waste Management Act of 1989 (AB 939) (California Public Resources Code Section 40000 et seq.), has
declared that it is in the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for Integrated Solid Waste Management within their jurisdictions to meet the goals and
requirements of AB 939; and,

WHEREAS, the State of California has found and declared that the amount of Solid Waste
generated in California, coupled with diminishing Disposal capacity and potential adverse environmental
impacts from landfilling and the need to conserve natural resources, have created an urgent need for
State and local agencies to enact and implement an aggressive integrated waste management program.
The State has, through enactment of AB 939 and subsequent related legislation including, but not limited
to: the Jobs and Recycling Act of 2011 (AB 341), the Event and